Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 9:17 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10007828/JM || Ol- SIC5816X (Grey) TP- SGG85358B ||
Est:0.00 || N-51

Attachments: 05112020174910.pdf; SJC5816X.pdf; SGG8535B.pdf; SGG8535B Statement.PNG

Hi Team,

Good morning.
TP PRS for SGG8535B. TP chose Mr Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle. Kindly see attached files for reference.

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Flatinum

Budget =
Direct |

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.
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From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 5:50 PM

To: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SGG8535B & SJC5816X - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS| | C10007828/IM

Dear Abigail,

We appoint your surveyor Mr Adrian Ling from LKK.

Please see attachment.

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sg

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 5:31 PM Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 5:16 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SGG8535B & SJC5816X - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir / Madam,



As per above subject.
Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sqg

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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